ANALYSIS OF SENATE REASSIGNED TIME IN THE BAY 10, PART Il

Email responses from current Faculty Senate Presidents:

MISSION COLLEGE

Hi Diane,

Our Senate reassigned time is a line item in the budget book and is not in our faculty
union contract. Each college (Mission and West Valley) gets 0.800 per semester, or a total
of 1.6 per year. We also get a $5000 stipend each year to compensate the Senate President
for work during the summer months. At Mission, the Senate President gets 0.500 per
semester, and the remaining 0.300 is assigned to Curriculum. We give our Curriculum
Chair 0.200 and the Curriculum Tech Review Chair 0.100. Not much, but because we
can't negotiate it we are pretty much stuck. On occasion our Office of Instruction
supplements the Curriculum reassigned time, but it's not a given and often doesn't happen.
I hope you folks are in better shape!

Regards,

Thais

Thais Winsome, Ph.D.
Biological Sciences Instructor
Academic Senate President
Curriculum Chair

Mission College

3000 Mission College Blvd.
Santa Clara, CA 95054
408.855.5217

MERRITT COLLEGE

HI:

Historically, Senate President has received .5 re-assigned time. No other allocation to
Senate, including staff support. In the last two years, we have lobbied Chancellor and
received an extra .7 allocation for the Senate, and we have made President .8, VP .2,
Secretary .1, and treasurer .1. This is not part of the contract and may or may not
continue.

Mario Rivas, PhD

Academic Senate President (Merritt College)
District Academic Senate Vice-President
Professor of Psychology

Merritt College

12500 Campus Drive

Oakland, California 94619
mrivas@peralta.edu

510-434-3931



HARTNELL COLLEGE
Hi Diane!
I would be happy to share!

As Senate President, I receive 60% release time. I have a First V.P. that receives 20%
release, a Secretary/Treasurer that receives 10% release, and a CTE Liaison that receives
10% release.

As Senate President, [ serve on nine committees/councils, handle Tenure Review (along
with the 1st V.P.), sign off on all special projects, equivalencies, and grant applications,
help to place all faculty on committees/councils/task forces, attend all BOT meetings and
draft Board Reports, Chair Accreditation, and of course, set the agenda for/run all Senate
meetings.

Will you share your research with me? Because I am interested in the results.
Thanks in advance and I look forward to hearing from you!

Lisa Storm

Faculty, Administration of Justice and Business | CTE, Advanced Technology, and Applied
Science

Academic Senate President

411 CENTRAL AVENUE | SALINAS, CA 93901

831.755.6745 Direct (email preferred) | 831.759.6038 Fax

Istorm@hartnell.edu | www.hartnell.edu

WEST VALLEY COLLEGE

Hi Diane,

At West Valley College, the Senate President gets 50% reassigned time and we have a
53% classified administrative assistant. There is no other reassigned time given to other
officers. Actually, the only other officer is the Vice President. The section you're referring
to in our contract is not referring to reassigned time. It's discussing the number of units the
Academic Senate VP can claim towards our Professional Growth and Development
program.

Good luck on this!

Gretchenw Ehlery

West Valley College

Mathematics Instructor

Academic Senate President

First Year Experience Coordinator
(408) 741-2054



COLLEGE OF SAN MATEO
Hi Diane,

Here is the break down for CSM’s senate:

President — 0.4 FTE (6 units)

Vice President — 0.2 FTE (3 units)
Curriculum Chair — 0.4 FTE (6 units)
Total — 1.0 FTE

Unfortunately, these reassignments are not in the contract (but we should probably do so).
I hope this helps and let me know if you need anything else,
Jeramy

Associate Professor of English

President, CSM Academic Senate
President-Elect, SMCCCD Academic Senate
Umoja Coordinator

College of San Mateo

Office 15-103

wallacej@smccd.edu

650-574-6355

jeramywallace.com

MOU, CITY COLLEGE OF SAN FRANCISCO

The Academic Senate

CITYCOLLEGEOFSANFRANCISC O 50Phelan Avenue, Box E-202, San Francisco, CA 94112 &  (415) 239-
36111 Fax (415) 452-5115

www.ccsf.edu/academic-senate A email: asenate@ccsf.edu
CurriculumeDegree RequirementseGrading PolicieseProgram DevelopmenteStudent Prep & SuccesseGovernance

AccreditationeProfessional DevelopmenteProgram ReviewePlanning & Budgeting Processese Others as agreed



TO: Chancellor Susan Lamb

Cc: Vice Chancellor Anna Davies, Vice Chancellor Samuel Santos, Vice Chancellor Ron
Gerhard, Vice Chancellor Dianna Gonzales, Chief of Staff Cynthia Dewar

FROM: Academic Senate President Mandy Liang
DATE: May 30,2017

SUBJECT: Academic Senate Reassigned time

Thank you very much for your approval of a total of 2.70 FTE hours of reassigned time
for the 2017-2018 year.

Mandy Liang, President

Fred Teti, 1st Vice President

Coni Staff, 2nd Vice President

Alexis Litzky, Secretary

Susan Berston, Archivist

Fred Teti, Faculty Travel Coordinator

TOTAL
1.00 FTE
0.60 FTE
040 FTE
040 FTE
0.20 FTE
0.10 FTE
TOTAL
270 FTE

We are confident that the college will benefit from compensating these individuals for
their services. We further request that backfill for this time be provided by the District to
each affected department as deemed necessary by the Department Chair.

Thank you for your continued support.
Also Cc: Lidia Jenkins, Lisa Romano, Dennis Piontkowski, David Yee, Dan Hayes, Ray Gamba,

Nathaniel Feingersh-Steele, Kristina Whalen, Mandy Liang, Fred Teti, Coni Staff, Alexis Litzky,
Susan Berston, Ophelia Clark, Geisce Ly.

Mandy Liang, President Fred Teti, First Vice President Coni Staff, Second Vice President Alexis Litzky, Secretary



